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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo
MEETING DATE: February 22, 2022
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Jill Blake
SUBJECT: Emergency Medical Care Committee (EMCC) presentation to the Board.

RECOMMENDATION: Accept the EMCC Annual Report and Presentation to the Board.

EUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND: The Nevada County EMCC serves in an advisory capacity to the Board of
Supervisors and the Sierra-Sacramento Valley Medical Services Agency on all matters relating to
ambulance services, emergency medical care and first aid practices in Nevada County. According to
the EMCC Bylaws, the Public Health Department serves as the Liaison Agency for the committee.
The Bylaws also state that the EMCC will annually report its observations and recommendations to
the Board of Supervisors. In coordination with the Public Health Department, the EMCC 2020
Annual Report has been completed, and the EMCC Chair, Clayton Thomas, will present the results.

Item Initiated and Approved by: Jill Blake, Department of Public Health Director




